Yarlboro, Vermont
0534°
Nov. 5, 1974

L. Manring Muntzing
Director of Fegulation
U. S. Atomic Energy Commission

washington, D, C. 20545

Dear Mr. Muntzing:

Lacking orecise knowledge of how to procedd, I'm writing you with the
hope you may be the oerson to aoproach.

¥y question is how to go about establishing a Public Document 2oom

for Yankee-Towe in our area similar to the one for Vermont YVankee in Zrattle-
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an«ee iLomic Electric Comoany for our information.

fhznk you for any hels you can give on this matier,

Sincerely,
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